Contact

+263777019613 (Home) gtchakama@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ georgechakama (LinkedIn) www.chakama.co.zw (Portfolio)

Top Skills

React.js

Cross-cultural Communication Skills Full-Stack Development

Languages

English (Full Professional) French (Limited Working)

Honors-Awards

Tech Innovator
30 under 30 Top Tech Innovator
JCI - Ten OutStanding Young
Person Award

George Chakama

Full-Stack Developer working with NextJS, NodeJS, Typescript, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, Web3, JavaScript. Community Manager for Zim Developers & BuiltDifferent Web3

Harare, Zimbabwe

Summary

I am a versatile and accomplished full-stack developer with an impressive track record of developing innovative solutions that benefit local communities. Recently, I received recognition as the Tech Innovator of the Year for my groundbreaking project called HearMe. This tool has expanded the way those with speech impairments can interact with other communities.

With years of experience in the industry, I have honed my skills in several areas including:

- Front-end development: ReactJS | NextJS | Gatsby JS
- Back-end development: NodeJS | Express | NestJS
- Databases: MongoDB | PostgreSQL
- Styling: Tailwind CSS | Styled-components | SASS | CSS-in-JS | Emotion

I am a passionate and driven individual who enjoys creating consumer-focused technology. I am constantly ideating and conceptualizing innovative solutions that cater to users' needs. I am open to exploring new opportunities in startups and companies with scale.

Check out some of my work at https://chakama.co.zw/

Full Stack Developer | Tech Innovator | Mentor

Experience

Restio Labs
Software Engineer
April 2023 - Present (4 months)
Cape Town, Western Cape, South Africa

As a software engineer at Restio Labs, I design and develop cutting-edge solutions using NodeJS, Angular, and bot integration. I specialize in building scalable web applications and integrating bots into existing systems, leveraging my knowledge of RESTful APIs and cloud platforms such as AWS or Azure. Collaborating with a talented team, I am committed to delivering high-quality code that is reliable, efficient, and optimized for performance. My role provides me with an exciting opportunity to work with leading-edge technologies, collaborate with experienced professionals, and contribute to the development of groundbreaking products.

Built Different Community Manager September 2022 - Present (11 months) Harare, Zimbabwe

Velocity Tech Inc. Full Stack Engineer March 2023 - May 2023 (3 months)

Harare, Zimbabwe

Full-service digital strategy & software engineering company. We design and develop digital products, and online experiences that help our clients grow, innovate, and transform.

Topiax
Full-stack Developer
December 2022 - May 2023 (6 months)
Harare, Zimbabwe

Topiax is a full-service digital agency with a team of creative thinkers, strategists and developers that develops, builds and turns ideas into industry disruptors.

orbit
Frontend Developer
July 2022 - March 2023 (9 months)
Remote

We pride ourselves on delivering high-quality applications that not only meet but exceed our clients' expectations. Our team is dedicated to providing exceptional customer service and support, and we are always available to answer any questions or concerns you may have. Codum.cc Frontend Developer November 2022 - February 2023 (4 months) Berlin, Germany

Codum matches tech enthusiasts on all levels with an accountability partner to learn and to build kick-ass projects together.

Kerapay Lead Software Developer February 2022 - October 2022 (9 months)

Nigeria

Kerapay helps employers render flexible and cost-free financial benefits to employees including Flexi-pay (salary-on-demand), perks and unlimited discounts on utilities, leading to a boost in employee financial wellbeing

Benthos Technologies Full Stack Developer January 2020 - April 2021 (1 year 4 months) Harare, Zimbabwe

I'm truly passionate about my work and always eager to connect with other developers. While I enjoy all aspects of my job, I think my favorite stage of a project is working with the client or business unit leader to understand his or her business objectives. As we go through that collaborative process, the ideas start to flow and that's always the fun part.

Covenant
Web And Print Designer
May 2018 - January 2020 (1 year 9 months)
Harare, Zimbabwe

Freelance
Full Stack Developer
May 2018 - January 2019 (9 months)

Education

Treehouse
Front-end Web Development & Full-stack Javascript, Web
Development · (2018 - 2019)

Zimbabwe Open University

Bachelor's degree, Computer Software Engineering · (2017 - 2018)